72 Walton Drive
High Wycombe
HP13 6TT

26 November 2012

British Airways Customer Relations
EU Compensation Claims

PO Box 5619

SUDBURY

Suffolk  CO10 2PG

Dear Sirs
Compensation claim for delayed flight

| am writing regarding flight BA9 on 1 November 2012 from Heathrow to Bangkok with the
scheduled departure time of 22.05. This flight arrived 15 hours late at Bangkok.

The passenger in the party was David Berry.

The judgment of the Court of Justice of the European Union in Tui & others v CAA confirmed
the applicability of compensation for delay as set out in the Sturgeon case. As such, | am
seeking compensation under EC Regulation 261/2004 for this delayed flight.

My scheduled flight length was 9549 km, therefore | am seeking €600 per delayed passenger
in my party. The total compensation sought is €600.

Enclosed is a copy of the airline ticket. | look forward to hearing from you and would
welcome a response in 14 days.

Yours faithfully

David Berry

Encs



